

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

33-210.201 ADA Provisions for Inmates

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the amendment is to effectively split Form DC2-530 into two forms, DC2-530A and DC2-530B, to increase efficiency and confidentiality. This necessitated several changes to the text of rule 33-210.201, F.A.C.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: ADA provisions for inmates.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09 FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09 FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Adam Stallard, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

33-210.201 ADA Provisions for Inmates.

- (1) No change.
- (2) Definitions.
- (a) No change.

(b) Auxiliary aids and services ~~are include:~~

1. Qualified interpreters ~~on-site~~; notetakers; written materials; exchange of written notes; telephone handset amplifiers; telephones compatible with hearing aids; ~~closed-caption decoders~~; closed captioning; voice and text telecommunications products and systems, including text telephones (TTYs) or equally effective telecommunications devices; or other effective methods of making aurally delivered information available to individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing; and.

2. Qualified readers; taped texts; audio recordings; Brailled materials; large print materials; or other effective methods of making visually delivered materials available to individuals who are blind or have low vision;

~~3. Acquisition or modification of equipment or devices; and~~

~~4. Other similar services and actions.~~

(c) through (j) No change.

(k) Qualified inmate with a disability – refers to an inmate with a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more life activities and who meets the essential eligibility requirements of the department and Title II of the ADA of 1990 and whose access to the department’s programs, services, or activities can be accomplished by reasonable accommodation.

(l) through (m) No change.

(3) Accommodation Request Procedure.

(a) No change.

(b) All department and privately operated facilities shall furnish to any inmate, upon request, a Reasonable Modification or Accommodation Request, Form DC2-530A ~~DC2-530~~. Form DC2-530A ~~DC2-530~~ is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of Research, Planning and Support Services, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02186>.

The effective date of this form is _____ ~~1-13~~.

(c) ~~Inmates Individuals~~, who have a documented disability and are requesting an accommodation or modification shall submit a request in writing on the Reasonable Modification or Accommodation Request, Form DC2-530A ~~DC2-530~~, specifying the type of accommodation requested and why it is necessary. ~~Any supporting documentation must be attached to Form DC2-530.~~

1. The Reasonable Modification or Accommodation Request, Form DC2-530A ~~DC2-530~~, shall be submitted to the warden or the designated intake officer. The designated intake officer shall be:

a. The assistant warden for programs (AWP) or the assistant warden (AW) at major department institutions, in the event the institution does not have an AWP; ~~and~~

b. The correctional officer major at department-operated community ~~work~~ release centers; ~~or~~

c. The designated facility representative at private community release centers.

2. Inmates who cannot put their requests in writing shall make their verbal requests to classification, security, the warden, or to the intake officer who shall document ~~reduce~~ the request ~~in~~ to writing on Form DC2-530A ~~onto the DC2-530~~ and have the inmate sign or otherwise acknowledge it.

(d) Upon receipt of Form DC2-530A, the warden or intake officer shall review the inmate’s accomodation request. The warden or intake officer shall, as necessary, utilize Form DC2-530B to request additional information from the

appropriate program head in order to verify the inmate's disability or to otherwise assist with the review of the request. Form DC2-530B is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of Research, Planning and Support Services, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>. The effective date of this Form is _____.

~~(d) The warden or the intake officer shall review the DC2-530 and approve, give modified approval of, or deny the inmate's request for an accommodation. The warden or intake officer shall request additional information from the Chief Health Officer as necessary to verify the inmate's disability or to assist with the review of the request.~~

1. If the warden or intake officer approves the request for accommodation, the inmate and the ADA coordinator shall be notified by memo, with the anticipated completion date, if necessary, of the accommodation.

2. If the warden or intake officer denies or grants a modified approval of the request, she or he shall forward the form, and any supporting documents, to the ADA coordinator within ten (10) days, including a justification or reason for the denial or modification. The requesting inmate shall be notified of the action taken by memo.

(e) The warden or intake officer shall return the completed Form DC2-530A to the inmate within 10 days of receipt. The completed DC2-530A shall reflect whether the accommodation request is either approved, denied, modified/partially approved, or returned without action, as well as the reason(s) for such disposition. The completed DC2-530A shall also reflect the anticipated completion date, if necessary, of the accommodation.

(f) The warden or intake officer shall forward both the completed Form DC2-530A and the completed Form DC2-530B, and any supporting documents, to the ADA coordinator within 10 business days of completion of Forms DC2-530A and DC2-530B.

~~(g)~~(e) The ADA coordinator shall review the request received and ~~notify~~ ~~note~~ the intake officer in writing of whether ~~s/he~~ ~~she or he~~ concurs or disagrees with the warden or intake officer's decision.

1. If the ADA coordinator disagrees with the warden or intake officer's recommendation, s/he ~~she or he~~ will consult with the ~~appropriate~~ central office program area in which the accommodation is requested to obtain input.

2. If, after consulting with the appropriate central office program area in which the accommodation is requested, the recommendation of the ADA coordinator is a reversal of the warden's or intake officer's decision, Forms DC2-530A and DC2-530B ~~form~~ shall be returned to the warden or intake officer with a ~~memorandum~~ written notification stating the reasons for this action.

~~(h)~~(f) Once the institution receives this information, it will take steps to comply with the ~~decision~~ recommendations of the ADA coordinator and provide written notification to ~~notify~~ the inmate of the actions to be taken and the ADA coordinator when the action has been completed ~~taken by memo~~.

~~(i)~~(g) Copies of the requests and all other documentation shall be placed in the inmate's medical file and in the department's confidential ADA file located in central office.

(4) through (6) No change.

(7) Health Care Appliances.

(a) Prescription and approval.

1. through 2. No change.

3. Accommodations shall include modifying the appliance or substituting a different appliance, at the department's expense, as long as, its function is equivalent or superior. Such modification or substitution shall instead be the responsibility of the department's Comprehensive Health Care Contractor (CHCC) if the contract between the department and its CHCC so provides.

(b) No change.

(c) Maintenance of Health Care Appliances. It is the joint responsibility of the department, or, if provided in contract, its CHCC, and the inmate to maintain all health care appliances in good repair and operation. When an appliance is in need of repair or replacement, the inmate shall notify ~~health care~~ staff of his or her needs by a medical call-out or a request to see a doctor.

1. Department staff, or, if provided in contract, its CHCC's ~~Health care~~ staff, shall schedule the inmate for an appointment and evaluate the condition of the appliance.

2. No change.

(8) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09 FS. History—New 8-19-01, Amended 2-8-06, 11-22-06, 1-23-13, 9-30-13, _____.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Quality Assurance

RULE NO: RULE TITLE

59A-7.020 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Agency proposes to amend the rule to provide clarification to the definition of an Exclusive Use Laboratory.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Definitions related to Clinical Laboratory licensure.

RULE MAKING AUTHORITY: 483.051, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 483.035, 483.041, 483.051, 483.191, 483.245 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: June 14, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. ET
 PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, Ft. Knox Bldg 3, Conference Room D, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Zachary Masters, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida, (850)412-4374. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Zachary Masters, (850)412-4374, email: zach.masters@ahca.myflorida.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59A-11.009	Risk Status Criteria for the Acceptance of Clients and Continuation of Care
59A-11.012	Prenatal Care

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Agency is proposing to amend Rule 59A-11.009, F.A.C., Risk Status Criteria for the Acceptance of Clients and Continuation of Care, to update language to better align with rules within Chapter 64B24-7, F.A.C., Midwifery Practice. Proposed amendments to Rule 59A-11.012, F.A.C. will update statutory references, remove language outside the Agency’s authority and remove an outdated form.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Rule 59A-11.009, F.A.C., outlines the risk criteria that must be evaluated before a woman can deliver in a birth center. The proposed change will update language to better align with Rule 64B24-7.004, F.A.C., Risk Assessment. Rule 59A-11.012, F.A.C., outlines requirements of prenatal care. The proposed changes will update statutory references, remove language outside the Agency’s authority and remove an outdated form.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 383.309 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 383.309, 383.31, 383.312, 383.313, 383.335 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 8, 2016, 11:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, Conference Room D, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building #3, Tallahassee, FL 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jessica Munn, Hospital & Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida, (850)412-4359. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jessica Munn at (850)412-4359 or email at Jessica.Munn@ahca.myflorida.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
61G19-10.001	Fees: Application, Examination, Certification and Renewal

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendment adjusts the examination and reexamination fees paid by non-government employees to the Department. The Board agreed to decrease these fees to compensate for the new examination contract rates, thereby making the overall cost to the applicant the same as in prior years.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Adjust fees.
 RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.217, 468.606 FS
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.217(2), 455.219, 455.271(7), 468.627 FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Building Code Administrators and Inspectors, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0783, (850) 717-1394 or by electronic mail - Robyn.Barineau@myfloridalicense.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-11.001 Application for Licensure Examination

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to incorporate the revised form.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Application for Licensure Examination.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 460.405, 460.406 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0135, 456.017(1)(a), 456.039, 456.0635, 460.406 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-13.004 Continuing Education

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update the amount of continuing education credit hours that may be earned by a Florida licensee who participates as an examiner/grader for the National Board of Chiropractic Examiners (NBCE).

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Continuing Education.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.025(7), 460.408(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(6), 456.025(7), 456.036(10), 460.408 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-13.0045 Continuing Education Course Required for Initial Licensure, Renewal, or Reactivation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to delete the requirement for an initial license applicant to attend and certify attending a Board-approved two hours continuing education course relating to the prevention of medical errors.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Continuing Education Course Required for Initial Licensure, Renewal, or Reactivation.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.033, 460.408(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.033, 456.013(7) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-18.002 Application for Certification as a Chiropractic Physician's Assistant

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to revise the incorporated form.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Application for Certification as a Chiropractic Physician’s Assistant.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 460.405, 460.4165(6), (9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 460.4165(5), (6), (9) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-30.012 Physician Assistant Performance

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposed rule amendments are intended to remove language which prohibits physician assistants from performing certain delegated tasks.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments delete language which prohibits physician assistants from performing specified tasks which are routinely performed by physician assistants.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that the rule amendments will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The amendments delete the prohibition of certain delegable tasks

to physician assistants, thereby making the rule less restrictive. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 458.309, 458.347(4)(a), (13) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 458.347(2), (3), (4), (13) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B8-30.012 Physician Assistant Performance.

(1) No change.

(2) The decision to permit the physician assistant to perform a task or procedure under direct or indirect supervision is made by the supervising physician based on reasonable medical judgment regarding the probability of morbidity and mortality to the patient. Furthermore, the supervising physician must be certain that the physician assistant is knowledgeable and skilled in performing the tasks and procedures assigned.

~~(a) The following duties are not permitted to be delegated at all, except where expressly authorized by statute:~~

~~1. Prescribing, dispensing, or compounding medicinal drugs.~~

~~2. Final Diagnosis.~~

~~(b) The following duties are not permitted to be performed under indirect supervision:~~

~~1. Routine insertion of chest tubes and removal of pacer wires or left atrial monitoring lines.~~

~~2. Performance of cardiac stress testing.~~

~~3. Routine insertion of central venous catheters.~~

~~4. Injection of intrathecal medication without prior approval of the supervising physician.~~

~~5. Interpretation of laboratory tests, X ray studies and EKG's without the supervising physician interpretation and final review.~~

~~6. Administration of general, spinal, and epidural anesthetics; this may be performed under direct supervision only by physician assistants who graduated from Board approved programs for the education of anesthesiology assistants.~~

(3) – (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 458.309, 458.347(4)(a), (13) FS. Law Implemented 458.347(2), (3), (4), (13) FS. History—New 5-13-87, Amended 7-7-87, 11-15-88, 9-15-92, Formerly 21M-17.012, Amended 11-4-93, Formerly 61F6-17.012, 59R-30.012, Amended 10-13-98, 3-28-99, 11-17-03, 2-2-10, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Council on Physician Assistants

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 8, 2016

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 8, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: 64B15-6.010
RULE TITLE: Physician Assistant Performance

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposed rule amendments are intended to remove language which prohibits physician assistants from performing certain delegated tasks.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments delete language which prohibits physician assistants from performing specified tasks which are routinely performed by physician assistants.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that the rule amendments will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The amendments delete the prohibition of certain delegable tasks to physician assistants, thereby making the rule less restrictive.

The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 459.005, 459.022(4)(a), (13) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 459.022(2), (3), (4), (13) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Interim Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B15-6.010 Physician Assistant Performance.

(1) No change.

(2) The decision to permit the physician assistant to perform a task or procedure under direct or indirect supervision is made by the supervising physician based on reasonable medical judgment regarding the probability of morbidity and mortality to the patient. Furthermore, the supervising physician must be certain that the physician assistant is knowledgeable and skilled in performing the tasks and procedures assigned.

~~(a) The following duties are not permitted to be delegated at all except where expressly authorized by statute:~~

~~1. Prescribing, dispensing, or compounding medicinal drugs;~~

~~2. Final diagnosis.~~

~~(b) The following duties are not to be performed under indirect supervision:~~

~~1. Routine insertion of chest tubes and removal of pacer wires or left atrial monitoring ring lines;~~

~~2. Performance of cardiac stress testing;~~

~~3. Routine insertion of central venous catheters;~~

~~4. Injection of intrathecal medication without prior approval of the supervising physician;~~

~~5. Interpretation of laboratory tests, X ray studies and EKG's without the supervising physician's interpretation and final review;~~

~~6. Administration of general, spinal, and epidural anesthetics; this may be performed under direct supervision only by physician assistants who graduated from Board approved programs for the education of anesthesiology assistants.~~

(3) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 459.005, 459.022(4)(a), (13) FS. Law Implemented 459.022(2), (3), (4), (13) FS. History—New 10-28-87, Amended 4-18-89, 9-26-90, Formerly 21R-6.010, 61F9-6.010, Amended 3-13-96, Formerly 59W-6.010, Amended 10-13-98, 3-17-99, 1-12-04, 2-2-10,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Council on Physician Assistants

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 20, 2016

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 8, 2016

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-4.150
RULE TITLE: Inpatient Hospital Services
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 77, April 20, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

59G-4.150 Inpatient Hospital Services

(1) No change.

(2) No change.

(3) The United States Department of Health and Human Services' Consent for Sterilization Form - HHS-687 (10/12), is incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.hhs.gov/opa/pdfs/consent-for-sterilization-english-updated.pdf>.

The following changes have been made to the Inpatient Hospital Services Coverage Policy:

Section 6.2, Specific Criteria, bullets now read:

- State of Florida Abortion Certification Form - AHCA-Med Serv Form 011,_____

- State of Florida Exception to Hysterectomy Acknowledgement Requirement – ETA-5001,_____
- State of Florida Hysterectomy Acknowledgement Form – HAF-5000,_____

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-4.160
RULE TITLE: Outpatient Hospital Services
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 77, April 20, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

59G-4.160 Outpatient Hospital Services

(1) No change.

(2) No change.

(3) The United States Department of Health and Human Services' Consent for Sterilization Form - HHS-687 (10/12), is incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.hhs.gov/opa/pdfs/consent-for-sterilization-english-updated.pdf>.

The following changes have been made to the Outpatient Hospital Services Coverage Policy:

Section 6.2, Specific Criteria, bullets now read:

- State of Florida Abortion Certification Form - AHCA-Med Serv Form 011,_____
- State of Florida Exception to Hysterectomy Acknowledgement Requirement – ETA-5001,_____
- State of Florida Hysterectomy Acknowledgement Form – HAF-5000,_____

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

RULE NO.: 64B10-12.0001
RULE TITLE: Fees

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Board of Nursing Home Administrators announces a hearing regarding the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 42 No. 68, April 7, 2016 Florida Administrative Register.

DATE AND TIME: 8:00 a.m. ET, June 24, 2016

PLACE: Embassy Suites Orlando - Lake Buena Vista South, 4955 Kyns Heath Road, Kissimmee, Florida 34746 (407)597-4000

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Written comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64B10-16.001	General Information
64B10-16.002	Preceptor
64B10-16.0021	Change of Status of Preceptor.
64B10-16.0025	Preceptor Training Seminar
64B10-16.003	Facility at Which Training Takes Place
64B10-16.005	Domains of Practice, Objectives, Reports
64B10-16.007	Out-of-State Administrator-In-Training Programs

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Board of Nursing Home Administrators announces a hearing regarding the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 42 No. 60, March 28, 2016 Florida Administrative Register.

DATE AND TIME: 8:00 a.m. ET, June 24, 2016

PLACE: Embassy Suites Orlando - Lake Buena Vista South, 4955 Kyns Heath Road, Kissimmee, Florida 34746 (407)597-4000

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Written comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and members of the public, as well as changes resulting from HB 941.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B17-6.005	Costs of Duplicating Medical Records

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 42 No. 76, April 19, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The PURPOSE AND EFFECT shall now read:

The rule amendment conforms the rule's provisions to section 456.057(17) FS.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Disease Control

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64D-2.002	Definitions
64D-2.003	Confidentiality
64D-2.004	Testing Requirements
64D-2.006	Registration of HIV Testing Programs

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 62, March 30, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

- 64D-2.002 Definitions.
- No change.

64D-2.003 Confidentiality.

(1) No change.

(2) No person, including employees of health care facilities and health care providers as defined in Rules subsections 64D-2.002(4) and (5) and (6), F.A.C., shall disclose or be compelled to disclose the identity of a test subject or his or her HIV test results, except to persons listed in section 381.004(2)(e)-(g), F.S., and the following persons:

(a) through (f) No change.

(3) All patient records, client records or medical records ~~containing HIV test results~~ shall be kept in the following manner:

(a) Documentation of informed consent in a nonhealth care setting or refusal to be tested in a health care setting and HIV test results shall be kept in a patient's medical record. The confidentiality requirements of this rule shall not prohibit the computerization of medical records including HIV test results when such records are kept in accordance with sound practices of record keeping.

(b) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 381.004, 381.0041(10), 384.33 FS. Law Implemented 381.0011, ~~381.0031(4)~~, 381.004, 381.0041, 384.29, 456.061 FS. History—New 11-6-85, Formerly 10D-93.64, Amended 7-12-89, 5-30-90, 1-20-92, Formerly 10D-93.064, Amended 8-24-99, 1-3-13,_____.

64D-2.004 Testing Requirements.

(1) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 381.004(9), 381.0041(10), 384.33 FS. Law Implemented 381.0011, ~~381.0031(4)~~, 381.004, 381.0041, 384.31 FS. History—New 11-6-85, Formerly 10D-93.67, Amended 7-12-89, 1-20-92, 5-1-96, Formerly 10D-93.067, Amended 8-24-99, 1-3-13,___.

64D-2.006

No change.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

40D-22.201: Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 23, 2016, the Southwest Florida Water Management District received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: Bay Breeze at Mira Bay Association, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: lawn and landscape irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 16-4222.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting Lois Sorensen, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)985-7481, ext.. 2298, water.variances@watermatters.org.

Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice. (OGC# 2016014-1 – Amissa)

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 12, 2016, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurant, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, from 19 Hole located in Vero Beach. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share dishwashing areas with another licensed food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premise.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 17, 2016, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurant, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA

Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, from Lobby Lounge located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided, and that each establishment have areas for food storage. They are requesting to share dishwashing and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premise.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B3-5.002: Supervisor

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 24, 2016, the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Nicadia L. Gilles. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B3-5.002(3)(f), Florida Administrative Code, which sets forth the education, training/experience and examination requirements in molecular pathology for licensure as a supervisor.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257. Comments on the petition should be filed with the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B3-5.007: Director; Limitations and Qualifications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 24, 2016, the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Robert D. Williams. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B3-5.007(2)(h), Florida Administrative Code, which sets forth the education, training/experience and certification requirements for licensure as a director in the specialty of Clinical Chemistry.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257. Comments on the petition should be filed with the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel within 14 days of publication of this notice.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.0072: Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 23, 2016, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver from Southern Villas, LLC requesting a waiver of paragraph 67-48.0072(13)(b), F.A.C., for maintenance of excess reserved funds allowing it to escrow replacement reserves in amount exceeding 50% of the total amount in reserves required from a two year period.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting Kate Flemming, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The Florida Agriculture Center and Horse Park Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 8, 2016, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Holiday Inn; 3600 SW 38th Avenue; Ocala, Florida 34474

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This is a meeting of the Board of Directors to discuss general business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Jennifer Barrett, (352)307-6699, or events@flhorsepark.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Barrett, (352)307-6699, or events@flhorsepark.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 7, 2016, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Best Western Gateway Grand, 4200 NW 97th Blvd., Gainesville, Florida 32606

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The I-75 Relief Community Open Houses are scheduled to share information on the I-75 Relief Task Force work to date and gather feedback on their draft recommendations. The purpose of the I-75 Relief Task Force is to provide consensus recommendations for maximizing existing and developing new high-capacity transportation corridors to serve the Tampa Bay to Northeast Florida area, with initial emphasis along and to the west of I-75. The Task Force’s draft recommendations include a framework of options for future studies including opportunities to enhance I-75, U.S. 41, and U.S. 301, as well as long-term opportunities for potential new corridors.

The Community Open Houses are scheduled from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. on June 7, 2016 at the Best Western Gateway Grand, Gainesville, FL; June 8, 2016 at the Hilton Ocala Conference Center, Ocala, FL; and June 9, 2016 at the College of Central Florida Citrus Conference Center, Lecanto, FL. The same information and displays will be shown at each Community Open House.

During the Community Open Houses, a pre-recorded overview presentation and display boards will be available for viewing. Please stop by any time during the Community Open House to review information and provide input. FDOT representatives will be available to answer questions, one on one, at any time during the Community Open House. Your input will be shared with the I-75 Relief Task Force for their consideration. All meeting information and materials will be posted on the project website (www.i75relief.com) as they become available.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Huiwei Shen, FDOT Project Manager, at (850)414-4911, Huiwei.Shen@dot.state.fl.us, or by visiting the project website at www.i75relief.com.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Alison Stettner at (407)264-3023 or Alison.Stettner@dot.state.fl.us.

If any person requires translation services (free of charge) please advise Alison Stettner at least 7 days before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact Huiwei Shen, FDOT Project Manager, at (850)414-4911, Huiwei.Shen@dot.state.fl.us or by visiting the project website at www.i75relief.com.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hilton Ocala, Conference Center, 3600 SW 36th Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34474.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The third I-75 Relief Agency Coordination Meeting is being conducted to share information on the work of the I-75 Relief Task Force to date and gather feedback on their draft recommendations, including the evaluation approach and framework for enhanced and new high-speed, high-capacity transportation corridors in the study area. A public comment period will begin at approximately 11:00 a.m.

FDOT initiated the I-75 Relief Task Force to provide recommendations for maximizing existing and developing new high-capacity transportation corridors to serve the Tampa Bay to Northeast Florida area, with initial emphasis along and to the west of I-75. The Task Force's draft recommendations include a framework of options for future studies including opportunities to enhance I-75, U.S. 41, and U.S. 301, as well as long-term opportunities for potential new corridors. Additional information about the project is available on the project website at www.i75relief.com. All meeting information and materials will be posted on the website as they become available.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Huiwei Shen, FDOT Project Manager at (850)414-4911 or Huiwei.Shen@dot.state.fl.us, or by visiting the project website at www.i75relief.com.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting Alison Stettner at (407)264-3023 or Alison.Stettner@dot.state.fl.us.

If any person requires translation services (free of charge) please advise Alison Stettner at least 7 days before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact Huiwei Shen, FDOT Project Manager, at (850)414-4911 or Huiwei.Shen@dot.state.fl.us, or visit the project website at www.i75relief.com.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 8, 2016, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Hilton Ocala Conference Center, 3600 SW 36th Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34474

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The I-75 Relief Community Open Houses are scheduled to share information on the I-75 Relief Task Force work to date and gather feedback on their draft recommendations. The purpose of the I-75 Relief Task Force is to provide consensus recommendations for maximizing existing and developing new high-capacity transportation corridors to serve the Tampa Bay to Northeast Florida area, with initial emphasis along and to the west of I-75. The Task Force's draft recommendations include a framework of options for future studies including opportunities to enhance I-75, U.S. 41, and U.S. 301, as well as long-term opportunities for potential new corridors.

The Community Open Houses are scheduled from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. on June 7, 2016 at the Best Western Gateway Grand, Gainesville, FL; June 8, 2016 at the Hilton Ocala Conference Center, Ocala, FL; and June 9, 2016 at the College of Central Florida Citrus Conference Center, Lecanto, FL. The same information and displays will be shown at each Community Open House.

During the Community Open Houses, a pre-recorded overview presentation and display boards will be available for viewing. Please stop by anytime during the Community Open House to review information and provide input. FDOT representatives will be available to answer questions, one on one, at any time during the Community Open House. Your input will be shared with the I-75 Relief Task Force for their consideration. All meeting information and materials will be posted on the project website (www.i75relief.com) as they become available.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Huiwei Shen, FDOT Project Manager, at (850)414-4911,

Huiwei.Shen@dot.state.fl.us, or by visiting the project website at www.i75relief.com.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Alison Stettner at (407)264-3023 or Alison.Stettner@dot.state.fl.us.

If any person requires translation services (free of charge) please advise Alison Stettner at least 7 days before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact Huiwei Shen, FDOT Project Manager, at (850)414-4911, Huiwei.Shen@dot.state.fl.us, or by visiting the project website at www.i75relief.com.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 9, 2016, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: College of Central Florida, Citrus Conference Center, 3800 South Lecanto Highway, Lecanto, Florida 34461

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The I-75 Relief Community Open Houses are scheduled to share information on the I-75 Relief Task Force work to date and gather feedback on their draft recommendations. The purpose of the I-75 Relief Task Force is to provide consensus recommendations for maximizing existing and developing new high-capacity transportation corridors to serve the Tampa Bay to Northeast Florida area, with initial emphasis along and to the west of I-75. The Task Force's draft recommendations include a framework of options for future studies including opportunities to enhance I-75, U.S. 41, and U.S. 301, as well as long-term opportunities for potential new corridors.

The Community Open Houses are scheduled from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. on June 7, 2016 at the Best Western Gateway Grand, Gainesville, FL; June 8, 2016 at the Hilton Ocala Conference Center, Ocala, FL; and June 9, 2016 at the College of Central Florida Citrus Conference Center, Lecanto, FL. The same information and displays will be shown at each Community Open House.

During the Community Open Houses, a pre-recorded overview presentation and display boards will be available for viewing. Please stop by anytime during the Community Open House to review information and provide input. FDOT representatives will be available to answer questions, one on

one, at any time during the Community Open House. Your input will be shared with the I-75 Relief Task Force for their consideration. All meeting information and materials will be posted on the project website (www.i75relief.com) as they become available.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Huiwei Shen, FDOT Project Manager, at (850)414-4911, Huiwei.Shen@dot.state.fl.us, or by visiting the project website at www.i75relief.com.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Alison Stettner at (407)264-3023 or Alison.Stettner@dot.state.fl.us.

If any person requires translation services (free of charge) please advise Alison Stettner at least 7 days before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact Huiwei Shen, FDOT Project Manager, at (850)414-4911 or Huiwei.Shen@dot.state.fl.us, or visit the project website at www.i75relief.com.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The Investment Advisory Council (IAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 8, 2016, 10:10 a.m. until completion of agenda.

PLACE: The Hermitage Centre, Hermitage Conference Room, at 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Regularly scheduled quarterly meeting of the Investment Advisory Council. The IAC is a nine-member advisory council, which reviews the investments made by the staff of the State Board of Administration and makes recommendations to the board regarding investment policy, strategy, and procedures. The IAC operates under S. 215.444 of the Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Diane Bruce, State Board of Administration, (850)413-1253, diane.bruce@sbafla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Eddie McEwen, (850)413-1104, eddie.mcewen@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech

impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The Participant Local Government Advisory Council (PLGAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 8, 2016, 9:00 a.m. until completion of agenda

PLACE: The Hermitage Centre, Hermitage Conference Room, at 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting of the Participant Local Government Advisory Council. The PLGAC is a six-member advisory council, which reviews the administration of the Local Government Investment Pool Trust Fund (aka Florida PRIME) and makes recommendations regarding such administration to the Trustees. The Council operates under S. 218.409 (10)(a) of the Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Diane Bruce, State Board of Administration, (850)413-1253 or diane.bruce@sbafla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Eddie McEwen, (850)413-1104 or eddie.mcewen@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

RULE NO.: 27-10.001
 RULE TITLE: Direct Support Organization Function, Bylaws And Services Contract

The Florida Commission on Community Service (Volunteer Florida) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 6, 2016, 11:00 a.m. until all business is complete

PLACE: Telephone conference: 1(888)670-3525, pass code 3360784946#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Aly Simons, (850)414-7400.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Aly Simons, (850)414-7400. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Aly Simons, (850)414-7400.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

The Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council Executive/Budget Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 9, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd. Suite 100, Pinellas Park, Florida 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the TBRPC Executive/Budget Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wren Krahl, Director of Administration/Public Information, wren@tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wren Krahl. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: June 9, 2016: 11:00 a.m., Administration, Budget and Finance Committee Meeting; 11:30 a.m., Resource Management Committee Meeting; 12:00 Noon, Lands Committee Meeting; 1:00 p.m., Governing Board Meeting; 1:05 p.m., Public Hearing on Regulatory Matters

PLACE: District Headquarters, 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, Florida 32333

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: District business.

Administration, Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: Overview of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Budget.

Governing Board Meeting: Amendment No. 3 to the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget Adjusting Beginning Fund Balance (no impact to current year expenditure budget); Authorization to Declare and Dispose of Surplus Property.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Savannah White, (850)539-5999 or online at <http://www.nfwwater.com/About/Governing-Board/Board-Meetings-Agendas>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting Wendy Dugan, (850)539-2600. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Employee Leasing Companies

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Board of Employee Leasing Companies announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, June 29, 2016: 9:00 a.m., Probable Cause Panel, portions of which are closed to the public; 1:00 p.m., General Business meeting; and Thursday, June 30, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: The Ritz-Carlton Golf Resort, Naples, 2600 Tiburon Drive, Naples, Florida 34109, (239)593-2000

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business of the Board and Probable Cause Panel meeting, portions which are closed to the public.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Board of Employee Leasing Companies at 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0767.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting the board office at (850)487-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Florida Board of Employee Leasing Companies, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0767.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

61J1-9.001: Standards of Appraisal Practice

The Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 6, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Consideration of proposed changes to the rule. A Notice of Rule Development was published for this rule in Volume 42, No. 16 of the January 26, 2016, Florida Administrative Register.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Juana Watkins, Director, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, 400 West Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801, (850)487-1395.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Recreation and Parks

The Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 2, 2016, 5:00 p.m. (CT)

PLACE: Old Gymnasium Building (former Ponce de Leon High School), 1611 Pirate Cove Road, Ponce de Leon, Florida 32455

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Presentation of the proposed unit management plan update for Ponce de Leon Springs State Park.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacob Strickland, Park Manager, Ponce de Leon Springs State Park, 2860 State Park Road, Ponce de Leon, Florida 32455, (850)836-4281, fax# (850)638-6273 or email Jacob.Strickland@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft plan and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacob Strickland as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jacob Strickland as listed above.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Recreation and Parks

The Division of Recreation and Parks announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 3, 2016, 9:00 a.m. (CT)

PLACE: Old Gymnasium Building (former Ponce de Leon High School), 1611 Pirate Cove Road, Ponce de Leon, Florida 32455.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Presentation and discussion of the proposed unit management plan update for Ponce de Leon Springs State Park with the advisory group members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacob Strickland, Park Manager, Ponce de Leon Springs State Park, 2860 State Park Road, Ponce de Leon, Florida 32455, (850)836-4281, fax# (850)638-6273 or email Jacob.Strickland@dep.state.fl.us. A copy of the draft plan and agenda are available before the date of the public meeting online at <https://www.fldepnet.org/public-notice>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacob Strickland as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jacob Strickland as listed above.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 14, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1003 E. Palm Avenue, Tampa, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Ongoing Hillsborough County Alliance business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Gabriela Reece, (813)337-5805

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gabriela Reece, (813)337-5805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 8, 2016, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: City of Aventura, Commission Chamber 19200 West Country Club Drive

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will hold a public meeting for a roadway and drainage improvement project along NE 203 Street between SR 5/US 1 and West Dixie Highway, in Miami-Dade County, to discuss the project's scope of work. The project identification number is 433511-2-52-01. The meeting will be an open house, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Graphic displays will be shown during the meeting, and FDOT representatives will be available to discuss the project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Information Specialist, Rodolfo Roman at (305)470-5477, email: Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Ivette Ruiz-Paz at (305)470-5225, in writing at FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172, or by email to ivette.ruiz-paz@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Public Information Specialist Rodolfo Roman at (305)470-5477, email: Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Office of Financial Regulation has received the petition for declaratory statement from Goldman Sachs Bank USA (GS Bank) on May 20, 2016. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Chapter 516, Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

The petition seeks a declaratory statement from the Office on whether Petitioner's proposed business activities (of offering lending activities to Florida residents from locations outside of Florida, specifically, whether GS Bank is exempt from the Florida Consumer Finance Act, Fla. Stat. §§ 516.001 et seq.)

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9643, Agency.Clerk@flofr.com

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9643, Agency.Clerk@flofr.com by June 10, 2016.

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Innovative Technologies For Petroleum Cleanup – Hayes
Grocery**

NOTICE OF Request for Proposal: On behalf of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection's the Procurement Office is soliciting formal, competitive, sealed replies for bid number 2016045C, Innovative Technologies For Petroleum Cleanup – Hayes Grocery.

The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meeting(s) on the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise any notice in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu.

**BRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC
UF O'CONNELL CENTER - CONCRETE PAVING SCOPE
BID ADVERTISEMENT**

Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC will now be taking sealed bid proposals for the CONCRETE PAVING SCOPE on the UF Stephen C. O'Connell Center Expansion and Renovation project in Gainesville, FL. Sealed Bids are due by no later than June 1, 2016. Sealed bids must either be hand delivered or mailed to the following address:

Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC
c/o Adam Cowan
941 West Morse Blvd. Suite 200
Winter Park, FL 32789

For any questions, please contact:
Steven Nickels
snickels@brasfieldgorrie.com
(407)562-4661

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Certificate of Need**

**NOTICE OF BATCHED APPLICATION RECEIPT AND
NOTICE OF TENTATIVE PUBLIC HEARINGS**

The Agency for Health Care Administration has received and accepted the following Certificate of Need applications for review in the batched Other Beds and Programs review cycle with an application due date of May 18, 2016.

County: Alachua District: 3
CON # 10434 Application Receipt Date: 4/19/2016
Facility/Project: 19th Street Group Homes
Applicant: Salem Homes of Florida, Inc.

Project Description: Establish a six-bed replacement ICF/DD
 County: Miami-Dade District: 11-1
 CON # 10435 Application Receipt Date: 5/18/2016
 Facility/Project: Plaza Health at Red Road, Inc.
 Applicant: Plaza Health at Red Road, Inc.
 Project Description: Establish a new community nursing home of up to 134 beds through the delicensure of up to 134 beds

County: Escambia District: 1
 CON # 10436 Application Receipt Date: 5/17/2016
 Facility/Project: Bristol Hospice - Northwest Florida, LLC
 Applicant: Bristol Hospice - Northwest Florida, LLC
 Project Description: Establish a new hospice program

County: Escambia District: 1
 CON # 10437 Application Receipt Date: 5/17/2016
 Facility/Project: PruittHealth Hospice - West Florida, LLC
 Applicant: PruittHealth Hospice - West Florida, LLC
 Project Description: Establish a new hospice program

County: Escambia District: 1
 CON # 10438 Application Receipt Date: 5/18/2016
 Facility/Project: Seasons Hospice & Palliative Care of Pensacola, LLC
 Applicant: Seasons Hospice & Palliative Care of Pensacola, LLC
 Project Description: Establish a new hospice program

County: Escambia District: 1
 CON # 10439 Application Receipt Date: 5/18/2016
 Facility/Project: St. Joseph Hospice Florida Panhandle
 Applicant: St. Joseph Hospice Florida Panhandle
 Project Description: Establish a new hospice program

County: Escambia District: 1
 CON # 10440 Application Receipt Date: 5/17/2016
 Facility/Project: VITAS Healthcare Corporation of Florida
 Applicant: VITAS Healthcare Corporation of Florida
 Project Description: Establish a new hospice program

County: Miami-Dade District: 11
 CON # 10441 Application Receipt Date: 5/17/2016
 Facility/Project: Bristol Hospice - Miami Dade, LLC
 Applicant: Bristol Hospice - Miami Dade, LLC
 Project Description: Establish a new hospice program

County: Duval District: 4-SA 2
 CON # 10442 Application Receipt Date: 5/17/2016
 Facility/Project: Wolfson Children's Hospital of Jacksonville, Inc.

Applicant: Wolfson Children's Hospital of Jacksonville, Inc.
 Project Description: Establish a new pediatric cardiac catheterization program

County: Duval District: 4- SA 2
 CON # 10443 Application Receipt Date: 5/17/2016
 Facility/Project: Wolfson Children's Hospital of Jacksonville, Inc.
 Applicant: Wolfson Children's Hospital of Jacksonville, Inc.
 Project Description: Establish a new pediatric open heart surgery program

County: Broward District: 10-SA 4
 CON # 10444 Application Receipt Date: 5/13/2016
 Facility/Project: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Nonprofit Corporation
 Applicant: Cleveland Clinic Hospital
 Project Description: Establish a new adult bone marrow transplantation program

County: Duval District: 4-SA 2
 CON # 10445 Application Receipt Date: 5/17/2016
 Facility/Project: Wolfson Children's Hospital of Jacksonville, Inc.
 Applicant: Wolfson Children's Hospital of Jacksonville, Inc.
 Project Description: Establish a new pediatric bone marrow transplantation program

Also, IF REQUESTED, tentative public hearings have been scheduled as follows:

PROPOSALS: CON #'s 10436, 10437, 10438, 10439 & 10440 District 1
 DATE/TIME: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 @10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.
 PLACE: City Commission Meeting Room
 2nd Floor of the City of Panama City, City Hall
 9 Harrison Avenue
 Panama City, Florida 32401

PROPOSALS: CON #10434 District 3
 DATE/TIME: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 @ 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.
 PLACE: WellFlorida Council, Inc.
 1785 NW 80th Boulevard
 Gainesville, Florida 32606

PROPOSALS: CON #10442 District 4-SA 2
 DATE/TIME: Friday, July 1, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Dr. Gaston J. Acosta-Rua Center for Caring

5450 Ramona Boulevard
Jacksonville, Florida 32205

PROPOSALS: CON #10443 District 4-SA 2
DATE/TIME: Friday, July 1, 2016 @ 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.
PLACE: Dr. Gaston J. Acosta-Rua Center for Caring
5450 Ramona Boulevard
Jacksonville, Florida 32205

PROPOSALS: CON #10445 District 4-SA 2
DATE/TIME: Friday, July 1, 2016 @ 1100 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.
PLACE: Dr. Gaston J. Acosta-Rua Center for Caring
5450 Ramona Boulevard
Jacksonville, Florida 32205

PROPOSALS: CON #10444 District 10-SA 4
DATE/TIME: Thursday, June 20, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.
PLACE: Broward Regional Health Planning Council, Inc.
200 Oakwood Lane
Conference Rooms B and D
Hollywood, Florida 33020

PROPOSALS: CON #10435 District 11-1
DATE/TIME: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 @ 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.
PLACE: Health Council of South Florida
8095 NW 12th Street, Suite 300
Doral, Florida 33126

PROPOSALS: CON #10441 District 11
DATE/TIME: Thursday, June 30, 2016 @ 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.
PLACE: Health Council of South Florida
8095 NW 12th Street, Suite 300
Doral, Florida 33126

Public hearing requests must be in writing and be received at the Agency for Health Care Administration, CON Office, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 28, Tallahassee, Florida, 32308, attention Marisol Fitch, by 5:00 p.m., June 8, 2016. In lieu of requesting and attending a public hearing, written comments submitted to the department relative to the merits of these applications will become part of the official project application file. Pursuant to subsection 59C-1.010(3), F.A.C., written comments must be received by 5:00 p.m., June 22, 2016.

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE
FDJJ 5000 Policy Under Review

The Department of Juvenile Justice has posted one revised policy for comment and review: FDJJ 5000, Statewide Transportation Offender Program. The policy will be posted until 06/03/2016, on the Department’s webpage at <http://www.djj.state.fl.us/partner/policies-resources/department-policies/policies-under-review>. Directions for submitting comments can be found at the above webpage.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Division of Community Development
Final Order No. DEO-16-077

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-16-077 on May 24, 2016, in response to an application submitted by Hidden Oaks Addition Homeowner’s Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department’s Final Order denied the application for covenant revitalization after determining that it did not meet the statutory requirements as the Association failed to include its verified copy of the its previous covenants, Articles of Incorporation, or By-Laws with its submission, violating Section 720.406(1)(b), Florida Statutes, and the Association failed to show that it is a Homeowners Association pursuant to Section 720.301(9), Florida Statutes, and is ineligible to revitalize under Section 712.11, Florida Statutes, or Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or agency.clerk@deo.myflorida.com.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.